From: Jake Tumelaire (IAC)

To: Jordan, Sarah - FS, NH; Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH

Cc: "lindsey.white (gza.com)"; "Tracy Tarr"; "Nelson, Kurt I"
Subject: [External Email]DigSafe and Testhole Layout

Date: Monday, June 19, 2023 11:38:57 PM

[External Email]

If this message comes from an unexpected sender or references a vague/unexpected topic;
Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments.
Please send any concerns or suspicious messages to: Spam.Abuse@usda.gov

H Jasmine and Sarah,

I'd like to DigSafe the WMNF test areas for the X178 project and begin testhole layout in some areas
on Thursday and Friday of this week. The DigSafe flagging consists of white-flagged stakes along the
road edge in the ROW nearest the test area and we collect all stakes and flagging once we’re done.
We use pink pin flags to mark out our test pit locations and collect all those once done as well. We'll
have copies of the fully-executed permit on hand at all times.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns about the DigSafe flagging or testhole
layout.

Thanks!
Jake

Jacob Tumelaire, MA, RPA

Director & Principal Investigator

FAA Certified sUAS Pilot

Independent Archaeological Consulting, LLC
jtumelaire@iac-llc.net
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***Field Season Notice — | will be in the field regularly with limited daily email access.

Please call my cell number above for urgent matters.***





